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Frank Purser
Windemere Homes, LLC
14 Windemere Lane
Saco ME 04072

RE:  Newcomb Glen/Autumn Glen Subdivision; 237 Ray Street
CBL: 406-F-36

Dear Mr. Purser:

Thank you for your recent letter requesting an extension to your Subdivision approval for the Newcomb
Glen Subdivision located in the vicinity of 237 Ray Street. I understand that your request is based on the

fact that the property was just purchased by Windemere Homes on April 2, 2004 and has not been able to
start construction.

In my capacity as Planning Division Director for the City of Portland, I am granting your request to extend

your approval to May 8, 2004. If you have any questions, please contact Sarah Hopkins, Development
Review Services Manager at 874-8720.

Sincerely,

t
Alexander Jaegerman
Planning Division Director

e Lee D. Urban, Planning and Development Department Director
Sarah Hopkins, Development Review Services Manager
Jay Reynolds, Development Review Coordinator

—— Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator

Karen Dunfey, Inspections
Michael Bobinsky, Public Works Director
Traffic Division
Tony Lombardo, Project Engineer
Eric Labelle, City Engineer
Jeff Tarling, City Arborist
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Don Hall, Appraiser, Assessor's Office
Approval Letter File

O:\PLAN\DEVREVW\RAY237\4-14-04EXTENSIONLETTER.DOC

389 Congress Street  °  Portland, Maine 04101 = (207) 874-8721 + FAX 756-8258 e TTY 874-8936




